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Slaters (late Pigot & Co.) Directory of 
Berkshire,Cornwall, Devonshire, Dorsetshire, 
Gloucestershire, Hampshire, Somersetshire, 

Wiltshire and South Wales Extract 

 1852-1853 

Bishop’s Cannings  

BISHOP’S CANNINGS is a populous parish, in the same hundred as the preceding places – the village is situated 3 

miles N. from Devizes, on the road to Marlborough and Swindon.  The parish church of Saint Mary is a large, and 

rather a handsome building, in the early style of English architecture: the living is a vicarage, in the peculiar jurisdiction 

and patronage of the Dean and Chapter of Salisbury. The parish contained, in 1841, 3,843 inhabitants. 

      Gentry/Private Residents 
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

Brown William Mr.  Horton  

Burgess John Mr.  Bourton 

Etwell Henry Mr.  Bourton 

Giddings Thomas Mr.  Horton 

Harroway Thomas Mr.  Easton 

Powell George Rev.   

Ruddle George Mr.   

Ruddle Robert Mr.   

Sloper Mark Mr.   

Wilde Robert Mr.  Coate 

Wilde Robert, Jnr. Mr.  Coate 

 

     Traders 
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

Burgess Mary  
School Mistress, National 
School 

 

Drew John  Publican & Baker Bridge Inn, Horton 

Neate William  Blacksmith & Wheelwright Coate 

Sloper James  Shopkeeper & Baker  

Sloper Simon  
Saddler & Harness Maker & 
Blacksmith 

 

Sloper William  Publican & Maltster The Crown 

Smith George  Beer Retailer  

White John  Boot & Shoe Maker  

Withers William  
School Master, National 
School 

 

Wordley Robert  Boot & Shoe Maker Coate 

 

 

OPC Notes: 
Extract from Devizes section pages16-20 

 


